Ambulance Service Area Advisory Committee January 17, 2018

Meeting Attendees:

Present: Shawn Baird, Woodburn Ambulance

Sherry Bensema, Lyons Fire Dan Mullen, St. Paul Fire Scott Shepherd, Jefferson Fire Lawrence Allise, Turner Fire

Loren Hall, Metcom, 911 Dispatcher

Kyle McMann, MCFD #1 Mark Bjorlund, MCFD #1

Gabriel Benmoussa, Salem Fire District

Darrin George, MCFD #1

Mike Mayfield, Polk Fire District

Absent: Chris Kidd, Turner Fire

Adam Maurer, Santiam Hospital Mike Bjorklund, Marion County Fire Brian Butler, Keizer Fire District

Staff: Cary Moller, Rick Sherman, Zugey Luna (Recorder)

Guests: Cody Rosentrater

I. Call to Order

II. Review/Approval of September 2017 Minutes

Approved

III. Additions/Changes to Agenda

Salem Hospital waiting time

IV. Review Data

- Rick has received almost everyone's data on response time.
- Everyone's response time is between 95-100%.
- New Data Analytics person has been hired at the Health Department. Rick is going to talk with him to provide some examples of reports/data.
- There was an interest in data for the hospital out times. Currently some of the time is tracked by arrival/leave time to the Emergency Department (ED).

V. Health Systems Preparedness Event

Cody Rosentrater works for the Emergency Preparedness Team.

- There will be a Health Systems Coalition kickoff meeting on February 12, 2018 from noon 3:30 lunch will be provided at the Willamette Heritage Center.
- Multiple sectors within the health system within Marion County are getting together to work on coordination, collaboration for Emergency Preparedness to develop better communication during an operation.
- One of the sectors they are looking at is emergency and non-emergency transportation. Cody invited anyone from ASA is interested in attending this event they are looking for a couple of people to represent ASA.
- The flyer will be sent out via email.
- The Health Department is responsible for the ESF 8 functions in the Emergency Operations.
- The new Emergency Manager is Ed Flick.

VI. Signing New Mutual Aid Agreement

- The New Mutual Aid Agreement & signature page was distributed.
- There are no changes to the Mutual Aid agreement, it contains the same language.
- The Mutual Aid Agreement will be in the same cycle as the plan renewal.
- Target date to get the Mutual Aid Agreement turned is two weeks.

VII. Mental Health Crisis Response Team Presentation

- Sherry attends a Law Enforcement Assisted Diversion Meeting once a month. The Mobile Crisis Response Team is looking to involve Polk County to do outreach in Polk County.
- Bridgeway and Marion County Health Department received a grant to fund a staff under the Diversion Team to assist with people who frequently call for medical services.
- The Mobile Crisis Response Team would like to offer some CIT training. A class is scheduled in February.
- The class is 40 hours long, the training is to diffuse situations, handle conflict with people who present with significant mental health challenges. The MC Psychiatric Crisis Center has trained about 600 law enforcements officers on the Crisis Intervention Training. This training helps people redirect people, help recognize if there is a mental health aspect they are presenting. How to interact with people who are psychotic, significant depression, or high risk situation and deescalate.
- The Mobile Crisis Unit is available through dispatch.
- Cary will have someone from the Psychiatric Crisis Center (PCC) come do a presentation on the Mobile Crisis Response Team.

VIII. Salem Hospital Wait Time

- There was discussion about the wait time to offload patients at the hospital.
- Nancy from Salem Hospital would like some guidance /solutions on what can be done to reduce the amount of time it takes to offload patients.
- There was discussion about how Salem Hospital not divert process.
- Gabe will work with Nancy to coordinate a meeting.

IX. Good of the Order

X. Future Agenda Items/Next Meeting

March 7, 2018 9:00-10:30 Marion County Health Department 3180 Center Street NE Salem, OR 97301 First Floor – Silver Falls Conference Room

XI. Adjourn